



# Liantsoa Norovololona Rasolofoson

**Associate | ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law  
Offices**

**Physical Address:**

APPEL Building, 2nd Floor: Lot II L 111 ED Route des  
Hydrocarbures – Ankorondrano – Antananarivo 101, Madagascar

**Telephone:**

+261 20 22 256 23

+261 32 32 07 277 39

**Email Address:**

[liantsoa.r@aln-madagascar.com](mailto:liantsoa.r@aln-madagascar.com)

## Background

Liantsoa is an Associate at ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law Offices. She joined the firm in November 2018 after obtaining her Master's in Business Law from the Faculty of Law and Political Sciences at the University of Antananarivo. Liantsoa specialises in corporate matters.

## Professional Qualifications

2017: Master II in Business Law – Faculty of Law and Political Science – University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

2016: Master I in Business Law at the Faculty of Law and Political Science – University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

2015: Bachelor's degree in Private Law at the Faculty of Law and Political Science – University of Antananarivo, Madagascar

2010: Baccalaureate série A2 – Lycée Saint Antoine Ankadifotsy, Antananarivo

## Career Summary

Jan 2023: Associate at Madagascar Law offices

Oct 2022 – Dec 2022: Associate at the firm Saint Louis Juridique Madagascar

Sep 2021 – Jun 2022: Associate at INVISO Group

Nov 2018 – Aug 2021: Junior Associate at Madagascar Law offices